Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 13 January 2015 16:22

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: Fol request

From: Coyle, Colin

Sent: 13 January 2015 15:34

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: Fol request

I wish to request, under Fol, a breakdown of all expenses, including overnight expenses, claimed by each civilian driver employed by the
Department in 2014. Please break down the expenses by each driver individually and include relevant receipts / credit card statements.

Colin Coyle

News Editor

The Sunday Times
4™ Floor

Bishop's Square
Redmond’s Hill
Dublin 2

Ireland
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This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may be

legally privileged and are the property of News Corp UK & Ireland
Limited on whose systems they were generated. News Corp UK

& Ireland Limited is the holding company for the News UK group,

is registered in England & Wales under number 81701, has its
registered office at 1 London Bridge Street, London, SE1 9GF and

is registered with VAT number GB 243 8054 69. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and do not
use, distribute, store or copy it in any way. Statements or opinions in
this e-mail or any attachment are those of the author and are not
necessarily agreed or authorised by News Corp UK & Ireland Limited
or any member of its group. News Corp UK & Ireland Limited may
monitor outgoing or incoming emails as permitted by law. It accepts
no liability for viruses introduced by this e-mail or attachments.

News Corp UK & Ireland Limited and its titles are committed to abiding by
IPSO's regulations and the Editors' Code of Practice that IPSO enforces.



